N C Department of
Adult Correction
\_/ PROTECTION + INNOVATION

REHABILITATION

Josh Stein Leslie Cooley Dismukes
Governor Secretary
MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety

Chairs, Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs, House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Leslie Cooley Dismukes, Secretary I/_@‘O
RE: Q4 FY 2024-25 Jail Backlog Report
DATE: October 1, 2025

Pursuant to Session Law 2023-134, Section 19A.3, the Department of Adult Correction shall report
quarterly to the chairs of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the
chairs of the House of Representatives Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the
Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety on the expenditure of funds to reimburse
counties for prisoners awaiting transter.

AMOUNT AMOUNT ACTUAL e

CALENDAR|  \onc DAYS | INVOICED FROM | SUBMITTED TO |AMOUNT PAID BY| " "0 0"

YEAR INVOICED | COUNTY JAIL TO| ACCTG FOR | DOI TO COUNTY | /o

DOP PAYMENT JAIL

2025 April 17657| § 706,280.00 | $ 706,280.00 | $ 706,280.00 | $ -

2025 May 20925| § 237,000.00 | $ 837,000.00 | $ 837,000.00 | & :

2025 June 21833 S 273,320.00 | $ 873,320.00 | 873,320.00 | & .
Total 60415 $ 2,416,600.00 $ 2,416600.00 $ 2,416,600.00 $
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Leslie Cooley Dismukes
Secretary
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